
COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda 
 
MEETING DATE: April 22, 2021 
 
AGENDA ITEM: 2.0 – Approval of Agenda 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:       X  Action     Presentation 
           Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
 _ 
 
Recommendation: It is recommended that the COS approve the Agenda as presented. 
 

Introduction:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Protocol:  
 Public Comment 
 Board Discussion 
 Motion 

Second 
Vote 



  

 

 

Solano County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

 

COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS (COS)  
Thursday, April 22, 2021 

10:00 – 11:30 a.m. 
Zoom Videoconference 

 
This meeting is being held pursuant to Executive Order N-29-20 issued by California Governor Gavin 

Newsom on March 17, 2020. All members may attend remotely by videoconference.  
 

Join Zoom Meeting:  
https://solanocoe.zoom.us/j/97243485883?pwd=NnZYdnhZaE92UkFQUWtRb21lQTg0QT09  
Meeting ID: 972 4348 5883 
Password: SELPA 
Dial-in: (669) 900-9128 

 
1. Call to Order Action 

2. Approve Agenda Action 

3. Consent Calendar Items 
3.1.  Approval of March 25, 2021 Meeting Minutes 
3.2.  Approval of Nonpublic School Placements  
3.3.  Consolidated Budget and Finance Reports 

 

Action 

4. Public Comment 
Members of the public wishing to address any item listed on the agenda are asked to submit their request 
using the “Chat” feature within the Zoom virtual meeting. Speakers are requested to limit their comments 
to three (3) minutes. Public Comment will be limited to a combined total of 15 minutes.  
 

5. SELPA Activity Reports 
5.1.  Assistant Superintendent’s Report  
5.2.  Dispute Resolution Report 
5.3.  Nonpublic School Monitoring 
5.4.  Comprehensive Assessment Research and Evaluation (CARE) Clinic 
 

 
Information 
Information 
Information 
Information 

 
6. SELPA Business 

6.1.  California Children’s Services (CCS) – Medical Therapy Unit (MTU) 
6.2.  Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual 
6.3.  Approval of 2021-2022 COS Meeting Schedule 
6.4.  Nomination of COS Chair & Co-Chair 

  

 
Information 

Info/Possible Action 
Action 
Action 

 
7. Advance Planning 

• Public Hearing: Annual Budget & Annual Service Plan  

• Closed Session: Assistant Superintendent’s End-of-Year Performance Evaluation 

• In-person Meetings 
 

Information 

8. Adjournment   

 
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, for those requiring special assistance to access SELPA public 
meetings, to access written documents being discussed at the meetings, or to otherwise participate at SELPA 
public meetings, please contact the SELPA office at (707) 399-4460. Notification at least 72 hours prior to the 
meeting will enable the SELPA to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the meeting and to 
provide any required accommodations, auxiliary aids, or services. 
 
Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to the Council of Superintendents regarding 
an item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Solano County SELPA office located at 
5100 Business Center Dr., Fairfield, CA, during normal business hours. In addition, such writings and documents 
may be posted on the SELPA’s website at www.SolanoCountySELPA.net.

Participants: 
Benicia Unified School District 

Dixon Unified School District 
Fairfield-Suisun Unified School District 

Travis Unified School District 
Vacaville Unified School District 

Solano County Office of Education 

https://solanocoe.zoom.us/j/97243485883?pwd=NnZYdnhZaE92UkFQUWtRb21lQTg0QT09
http://www.solanocountyselpa.net/


COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT: Consent Calendar Items 
 
MEETING DATE: April 22, 2021 
 
AGENDA ITEM: 3.0 – Consent Calendar Items 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:       X  Action     Presentation 
           Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Recommendation: It is recommended that the COS approve all consent items as 
presented. 
 

Introduction: 
 

• March 25,2021 meeting minutes 
 

• Nonpublic School Placement of three (3) students, as 
determined by expanded IEP teams 

 
• Consolidated budget and finance reports 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

Notes: 
 
See Attached 
 
See Attached 
 
 
See Attached 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Protocol:  
 Public Comment 
 Board Discussion 
 Motion 

Second 
Vote 



Page 1 of 2 

COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS (COS) & SELPA GOVERNANCE AND FINANCE COMMITTEE 
MARCH 25, 2021 

MEETING MINUTES 

1. Call to Order: Superintendent Jane Shamieh called the meeting to order at 9:03 a.m.

This meeting was held pursuant to Executive Order N-29-20 issued by California Governor Gavin Newsom 
on March 17, 2020. Any or all board members may attend the meeting by video conference or by phone. 

In attendance: 
Lisette Estrella-Henderson, SCOE Charles Young, BUSD       Brian Dolan, DUSD      
Kris Corey, FSUSD      Pam Conklin, TUSD Jane Shamieh, VUSD 
Andrew Ownby, SELPA      Tim Rahill, BUSD       Kim Parrott, DUSD 
Imelda Castro, FSUSD   Siobhan Dill, SCOE  Tommy Welch, SCOE 
Gabriel Moulaison, TUSD Deanna Brownlee, TUSD Kelly Burks, VUSD 
Aumrey Moland, VUSD   

2. Approval of Agenda

Superintendent Brian Dolan made the motion to approve the agenda as presented. Superintendent 
Lisette Estrella-Henderson seconded the motion, which passed unanimously. 

3. Consent Calendar Items

Superintendent Charles Young made the motion to approve all consent calendar items as presented. 
Superintendent Lisette Estrella-Henderson seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.  

4. Public Comment – No public comment provided.

5. SELPA Activity Reports
5.1. Dispute Resolution Report – Information item. No questions or concerns reported.

5.2. Nonpublic School Monitoring – Information item. No questions or concerns reported. 

5.3. SELPA Governance and Finance Committee Reports – Monthly reports submitted as information. No 
questions or concerns reported. 

6. Information
6.1. SELPA Proposed Budget Presentation – Russ Barrington, SELPA Fiscal Analyst, presented the
proposed 2021-2022 SELPA budget.

6.2. SCOE Special Education Budget Presentation – Siobhan Dill, Executive Director, Specialized Services, 
and Becky Lentz, Director, Internal Business Services, presented the proposed 2021-2022 SCOE Special 
Education budget.  

SELPA Business  
7.1. California Children’s Services Medical Therapy Unit (CCS MTU) – Andrew Ownby reported that 
progress is delayed on the CCS project, explaining that to obtain tenant improvement permits, additional 

COS 4/22/2021 
Item #3.1



Page 2 of 2 
 

architectural plans of the existing structure are being required by the City of Fairfield. The group discussed 
a worst-case scenario which would be to construct a new building at a different location.  Additionally, 
Andrew reported that the CCS staff are reporting concerns about ADA accessible parking availability and 
the need for a waiting area for their clients while at their temporary location.  
 
7.2. Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual – Andrew Ownby reported that the SELPA is continuing its 
efforts to update its local plan procedures in collaboration with the Special Education Council (SEC), noting 
that the group’s current focus is working on the continuum of services.  
 
7.3. 2021-2022 SELPA Budget Adoption  

Superintendent Kris Corey made the motion to approve the 2021-2022 SELPA budget as presented. 
Superintendent Brian Dolan seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.  

 
7.4. 2021-2022 SCOE Special Education Budget Adoption  

Superintendent Brian Dolan made the motion to approve the 2021-2022 SCOE Special Education budget 
as presented. Superintendent Kris Corey seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.  

 
8. Advance Planning  

• Comprehensive Assessment Research and Evaluation (CARE) Clinic Funding 

• Approval of 2021-2022 COS Meeting Schedule 

• Nomination of COS Chair & Co-Chair 
 
9. Adjournment – The meeting was adjourned at 10:04 a.m. 
 
Minutes submitted by Monica Hurtado. Reviewed by Russ Barrington and Andrew Ownby. 

COS 4/22/2021 
Item #3.1



  COS 4/22/21 

Item #3.2 

COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 

APRIL 22, 2021 

NON-PUBLIC SCHOOL PLACEMENTS 

BACKGROUND: 

ACTION: 

BACKGROUND: 

ACTION: 

BACKGROUND: 

ACTION: 

Student: 14 -year-old Student 

District of Residence:  FSUSD 

Reason for NPS Placement:  Student requires Specialized academic instruction 

throughout his school day to meet his needs of developing his social skills and 

communication skills 

Current Placement – A Better Chance NPS 

NPS of Placement: A Better Chance NPS 

Cost to SELPA: $38,778.40 

It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by the 

expanded IEP team. 

Student: 12 -year-old Student 

District of Residence:  DUSD 

Reason for NPS Placement:  Student has extreme social phobia and anxiety. 

Despite increased emotional support, calls and meetings with parent student is not 

accessing education for the last 16 months. NPS placement to address emotional 

issues with smaller setting required.  

Current Placement – John Knight Middle School 

NPS of Placement: Point Quest Depoe Park 

Cost to SELPA: $27,195.00 

It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by the 

expanded IEP team. 

Student: 16 -year-old Student 

District of Residence:  FSUSD 

Reason for NPS Placement:   Students emotional disturbance and intellectual 

disability negatively impacts his ability to participate in the general education 

program 

Current Placement – Armijo High 

NPS of Placement: Sierra Solano 

Cost to SELPA: $30,218.68 

It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by the 

expanded IEP team. 



SELPA Financial Statement 

March 2021 

 

 

FISCAL 16A REVENUE BY RESOURCE SUMMARY  ................................................................................................ 1 

FISCAL 02A REVENUE BY RESOURCE DETAIL  ...................................................................................................... 2 

 

FISCAL 16A EXPENSE BY RESOURCE SUMMARY  ................................................................................................. 5 

FISCAL 02A EXPENSE BY RESOURCE DETAIL  ....................................................................................................... 6 

 

FISCAL 16A REVENUE BY OBJECT SUMMARY ..................................................................................................... 13 

FISCAL 02A REVENUE BY OBJECT DETAIL ........................................................................................................... 14 

 

FISCAL 16A EXPENSE BY OBJECT SUMMARY  ...................................................................................................... 21 

FISCAL 02A EXPENSE BY OBJECT DETAIL  ............................................................................................................ 22 

COS 4/22/2021 
#3.3

Page 1 of 29



Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through March

Revenue
Account 

Balance

Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
DescriptionResource

3310 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 SP ED IDEA PART B SEC 611

3315 348,357.00 348,357.00 348,357.00 SP ED IDEA PRESCH PT B SEC 619

3327 1,063,022.00 1,063,022.00 1,063,022.00 SP ED IDEA MHS PT B SEC 611

3345 2,818.00 2,818.00 2,818.00 SP ED IDEA PRESCHOOL STAFF DEV

3385 31,144.00 31,144.00-SP ED IDEA ERLY INTRV GT PT C

3395 15,865.00 15,865.00 15,865.00 SP ED ADR PT B SEC 611

6502 3,809,513.00 3,809,513.00 3,830,749.63 21,236.63-AB602 DIST & CO APPORTMT

6503 24,700.00 24,700.00 75,637.65 50,937.65-AB602 LOW INCIDENCE

6504 5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 AB602 NPA/NPS POOL

6505 1,423,696.00 1,823,696.00 1,016,517.70 807,178.30 AB602 SELPA SERVICES

6507 200,000.00 200,000.00 110,000.00 90,000.00 AB602 SELPA LEGAL POOL

6512 2,740,513.00 2,770,513.00 1,467,016.88 1,303,496.12 SP ED MENTAL HEALTH SVCS

6515 SP ED INFT DISCR FUND

9260 60,450.00 60,450.00 18,734.19 41,715.81 SELPA PERSONNEL DEVEL CONSORT

9313 94,500.00 94,500.00 94,500.00 REGIONALIZED LITIGATION FUND

17,525,537.95 23,645,338.00 24,075,338.00 6,549,800.05 Total for Org 050 and Revenue accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Period = 9, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Resource = 

3310,3315,3327,3345,3385,3395,6502,6503,6504,6505,6507,6512,6515,9260,93

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Apr 14 

2021  5:06PM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 4/22/2021 
#3.3

Page 2 of 29



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through March (09)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

1,017,962.00 1,017,962.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8181- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SP ED-ENTITLEM 1,017,962.00 

1,017,962.00- 1,017,962.00-04- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CONTR FR REST 1,017,962.00-

.00 .00 .00 .00 Total for Resource 3310, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account 
BalanceRevenueDescriptionAccount  Number

530,909.00 530,909.00 04- 3327- 0- 5001- 0000- 8182- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,SP ED-DIS 530,909.00 

530,909.00 .00 530,909.00 530,909.00 Total for Resource 3327, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

2,818.00 2,818.00 04- 3345- 0- 5730- 0000- 8182- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,SP ED-DISC 2,818.00 

2,818.00 .00 2,818.00 2,818.00 Total for Resource 3345, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3385 - IDEA EARLY INT   

47,966.00 47,966.00 31,144.00 04- 3385- 0- 5710- 0000- 8182- 151- 0400 IDEA EARLY INT,SP ED-DISC 16,822.00 

47,966.00- 47,966.00-04- 3385- 0- 5710- 0000- 8990- 151- 0400 IDEA EARLY INT,CONTR FR R 47,966.00-

31,144.00-31,144.00 .00 .00 Total for Resource 3385, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

15,865.00 15,865.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 0000- 8182- 164- 0400 ADR,SP ED-DISCRETIO 15,865.00 

15,865.00 .00 15,865.00 15,865.00 Total for Resource 3395, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5880 - MAA   

75,000.00 23,338.09 04- 5880- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 476- 0400 MAA,ALL OTHER FED 51,661.91 

51,661.91 23,338.09 75,000.00 .00 Total for Resource 5880, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

16,790,128.00 15,346,133.00 10,532,673.19 04- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,OTH STATE 4,813,459.81 

6,356.74-04- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8319- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,OTH STATE PY 6,356.74 

16,790,128.00- 15,346,133.00- 9,793,081.13-04- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8992- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,AB602 DISTR 5,553,051.87-

733,235.32-733,235.32 .00 .00 Total for Resource 6502, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

124,700.00 124,700.00 75,637.65 04- 6503- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,OTH STATE 49,062.35 

100,000.00- 100,000.00-04- 6503- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,CONTR FR RE 100,000.00-

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Apr 14 

2021  5:08PM 

Page 1 of 3

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 4/22/2021 
#3.3

Page 3 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221198&p2=50&p3=2619
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221198&p2=50&p3=2620
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221198&p2=50&p3=2634
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221198&p2=50&p3=2643
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221198&p2=50&p3=2638
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221198&p2=50&p3=2639
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221198&p2=50&p3=2631
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221198&p2=50&p3=23263
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221198&p2=50&p3=2616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221198&p2=50&p3=2617
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221198&p2=50&p3=2618
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221198&p2=50&p3=2621
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221198&p2=50&p3=2622


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through March (09)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueTot a l  f or  Resour ce 6503,  Revenue account s  and Obj ect  

8000
Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC    (continued)

50,937.65-75,637.65 24,700.00 24,700.00 Total for Resource 6503, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 04- 6504- 0- 5001- 0000- 8710- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,TUITION 5,712,116.00 

5,712,116.00 .00 5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 Total for Resource 6504, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS   

1,423,696.00 1,423,696.00 796,517.70 04- 6505- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTH STATE 627,178.30 

400,000.00 220,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTH STATE 180,000.00 

807,178.30 1,016,517.70 1,823,696.00 1,423,696.00 Total for Resource 6505, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC   

117,981.00 117,981.00 6,998.75 04- 6506- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,OTH STATE 110,982.25 

110,982.25 6,998.75 117,981.00 117,981.00 Total for Resource 6506, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

200,000.00 200,000.00 110,000.00 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,OTH STATE 90,000.00 

90,000.00 110,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 Total for Resource 6507, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

30,000.00 15,000.00 04- 6512- 0- 5001- 0000- 8590- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,ALL OTHER 15,000.00 

30,000.00- 30,000.00- 1,904.12-04- 6512- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,CONTR FR 28,095.88-

13,095.88-13,095.88 .00 30,000.00-Total for Resource 6512, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6515 - INFANT DISC   

23,123.00 23,123.00 04- 6515- 0- 5710- 0000- 8590- 171- 0400 INFANT DISC,ALL OTHER STA 23,123.00 

23,123.00- 23,123.00-04- 6515- 0- 5710- 0000- 8990- 171- 0400 INFANT DISC,CONTR FR REST 23,123.00-

.00 .00 .00 .00 Total for Resource 6515, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

60,000.00 60,000.00 18,734.19 04- 9260- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,ALL OTHER L 41,265.81 

450.00 450.00 04- 9260- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,ALL OTHER L 450.00 

41,715.81 18,734.19 60,450.00 60,450.00 Total for Resource 9260, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

94,500.00 94,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,ALL OTHER LO 94,500.00 

94,500.00 .00 94,500.00 94,500.00 Total for Resource 9313, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Apr 14 

2021  5:08PM 

Page 2 of 3

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 4/22/2021 
#3.3

Page 4 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221198&p2=50&p3=2626
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221198&p2=50&p3=2628
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221198&p2=50&p3=27216
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221198&p2=50&p3=2629
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221198&p2=50&p3=2632
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221198&p2=50&p3=2635
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221198&p2=50&p3=12898
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221198&p2=50&p3=2640
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221198&p2=50&p3=2641
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221198&p2=50&p3=2610
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221198&p2=50&p3=2612
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221198&p2=50&p3=2608


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through March (09)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueTot a l  f or  Fund 04- SELPA

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313    (continued)

6,629,333.42 2,028,701.58 8,658,035.00 8,153,035.00 Total for Fund 04-SELPA

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8287- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS-THROUGH R 8,149,788.00 

8,149,788.00 .00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 Total for Resource 3310, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

348,357.00 348,357.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 0000- 8287- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS-THROU 348,357.00 

348,357.00 .00 348,357.00 348,357.00 Total for Resource 3315, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

532,113.00 532,113.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 0000- 8287- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS-THRO 532,113.00 

532,113.00 .00 532,113.00 532,113.00 Total for Resource 3327, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

3,809,513.00 3,809,513.00 3,097,514.31 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,OTH STATE 711,998.69 

711,998.69 3,097,514.31 3,809,513.00 3,809,513.00 Total for Resource 6502, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

2,770,513.00 2,770,513.00 1,453,921.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 0000- 8587- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 1,316,592.00 

1,316,592.00 1,453,921.00 2,770,513.00 2,770,513.00 Total for Resource 6512, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

11,058,848.69 4,551,435.31 15,610,284.00 15,610,284.00 Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9313   

17,688,182.11 6,580,136.89 24,268,319.00 23,763,319.00 Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Apr 14 

2021  5:08PM 

Page 3 of 3

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 4/22/2021 
#3.3

Page 5 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221198&p2=50&p3=2646
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221198&p2=50&p3=2648
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221198&p2=50&p3=25433
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221198&p2=50&p3=2645
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221198&p2=50&p3=12905


Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through March

Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Resource

3310 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 SP ED IDEA PART B SEC 611

3315 348,357.00 348,357.00 348,357.00 SP ED IDEA PRESCH PT B SEC 619

3327 1,063,022.00 1,063,022.00 1,063,022.00 SP ED IDEA MHS PT B SEC 611

3345 2,818.00 2,818.00 2,818.00 SP ED IDEA PRESCHOOL STAFF DEV

3395 15,865.00 15,865.00 1,200.00 14,665.00 SP ED ADR PT B SEC 611

5640 11,004.00 11,004.00 10,480.00 524.00 DHCS;MEDI CAL BILL OPTION

5880 52,500.00 127,500.00 24,480.00 103,020.00 MAA- MEDI-CAL ADMIN ACTIVITIES

6502 3,809,513.00 3,809,513.00 3,097,514.31 711,998.69 AB602 DIST & CO APPORTMT

6503 115,500.00 115,500.00 3,884.00 10,385.45 101,230.55 AB602 LOW INCIDENCE

6504 5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 2,232,300.85 3,282,508.35 197,306.80 AB602 NPA/NPS POOL

6505 1,501,771.00 1,971,771.00 395,609.97 1,070,003.53 506,157.50 AB602 SELPA SERVICES

6506 49,875.00 49,875.00 4,163.42 1,646.34 44,065.24 INITIATIVE/CATASTROPHIC POOL

6507 225,000.00 225,000.00 134,481.00 54,864.00 35,655.00 AB602 SELPA LEGAL POOL

6512 3,569,604.00 3,599,604.00 593,178.50 1,622,992.50 1,383,433.00 SP ED MENTAL HEALTH SVCS

9260 58,451.00 58,451.00 8,131.25 18,470.88 31,848.87 SELPA PERSONNEL DEVEL CONSORT

9313 94,500.00 94,500.00 13,680.00 76,320.00 4,500.00 REGIONALIZED LITIGATION FUND

12,698,389.65 24,779,684.00 25,354,684.00 3,409,908.99 9,246,385.36 Total for Org 050 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Period = 9, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Page Break? = N, Obj Digits = 1)

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Apr 14 

2021  5:09PM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 4/22/2021 
#3.3

Page 6 of 29



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through March (09)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

530,909.00 530,909.00 04- 3327- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,SUBAGREEM 530,909.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 5000 530,909.00 .00 .00 530,909.00 530,909.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

500.00 500.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4300- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MATERIALS 500.00 

400.00 400.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4309- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MEETING SU 400.00 

Total for Object 4000 900.00 .00 .00 900.00 900.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5200- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,TRAVEL & C 500.00 

1,284.00 1,284.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5800- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,OTHER OPER 1,284.00 

Total for Object 5000 1,784.00 .00 .00 1,784.00 1,784.00 

134.00 134.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,INDIRECT C 134.00 

Total for Object 7000 134.00 .00 .00 134.00 134.00 

Total for Resource 3345 and Expense accounts 2,818.00 .00 .00 2,818.00 2,818.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

4,000.00 4,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 4200- 164- 0400 ADR,BOOKS & REF 4,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 1,200.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 164- 0400 ADR,TRAVEL & CONFER 800.00 

9,110.00 9,110.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 164- 0400 ADR,OTHER OPER 9,110.00 

Total for Object 5000 9,910.00 1,200.00 .00 11,110.00 11,110.00 

755.00 755.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 164- 0400 ADR,INDIRECT COSTS 755.00 

Total for Object 7000 755.00 .00 .00 755.00 755.00 

Total for Resource 3395 and Expense accounts 14,665.00 1,200.00 .00 15,865.00 15,865.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5640 - MEDI-CAL   

10,480.00 10,480.00 10,480.00 04- 5640- 0- 5001- 3140- 5806- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,SOFTWR SPT

Total for Object 5000 .00 10,480.00 .00 10,480.00 10,480.00 

524.00 524.00 04- 5640- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,INDIRECT COSTS 524.00 

Total for Object 7000 524.00 .00 .00 524.00 524.00 

Total for Resource 5640 and Expense accounts 524.00 10,480.00 .00 11,004.00 11,004.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5880 - MAA   

50,000.00 121,429.00 24,480.00 04- 5880- 0- 4900- 4900- 5800- 476- 0400 MAA,OTHER OPER 96,949.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Apr 14 

2021  5:09PM 

Page 1 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 4/22/2021 
#3.3

Page 7 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2655
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2650
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2651
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2652
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=14748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2710
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=16059
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=19597


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through March (09)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  5000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5880 - MAA    (continued)

Total for Object 5000 96,949.00 .00 24,480.00 121,429.00 50,000.00 

2,500.00 6,071.00 04- 5880- 0- 4900- 7210- 7310- 476- 0400 MAA,INDIRECT COSTS 6,071.00 

Total for Object 7000 6,071.00 .00 .00 6,071.00 2,500.00 

Total for Resource 5880 and Expense accounts 103,020.00 .00 24,480.00 127,500.00 52,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

20,000.00 20,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4200- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,BOOKS & REF 20,000.00 

60,000.00 60,000.00 3,884.00 7,584.49 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4300- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,MATERIALS & 48,531.51 

191.50 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4305- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,TECHNOLOGY 191.50-

30,000.00 30,000.00 535.46 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4400- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,EQUIPMENT 29,464.54 

2,074.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4405- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,TECHNOLOGY 2,074.00-

Total for Object 4000 95,730.55 10,385.45 3,884.00 110,000.00 110,000.00 

5,500.00 5,500.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,INDIRECT CO 5,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 5,500.00 .00 .00 5,500.00 5,500.00 

Total for Resource 6503 and Expense accounts 101,230.55 10,385.45 3,884.00 115,500.00 115,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 2,232,300.85 3,282,508.35 04- 6504- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,SUBAGREEMEN 197,306.80 

Total for Resource 6504, Expense accounts and Object 5000 197,306.80 3,282,508.35 2,232,300.85 5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS   

661,820.00 661,820.00 165,454.92 496,364.76 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1300- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CERT ADM .32 

7,200.00 7,200.00 1,800.00 5,400.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1304- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CERT ADM CELL

Total for Object 1000 .32 501,764.76 167,254.92 669,020.00 669,020.00 

193,125.00 193,125.00 48,281.16 144,843.48 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2300- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLASS MGMNT .36 

2,880.00 2,880.00 720.00 2,160.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2304- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,MGMNT CELL

84,945.00 84,945.00 21,236.28 63,708.84 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2400- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLER TECH OFC .12-

Total for Object 2000 .24 210,712.32 70,237.44 280,950.00 280,950.00 

121,775.00 106,875.00 26,721.00 80,145.30 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3101- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,STRS 8.70 

63,066.00 57,566.00 14,390.13 43,170.39 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,PERS 5.48 

16,552.00 16,552.00 4,106.91 12,359.83 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3302- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,FICA/SSI 85.26 

9,690.00 9,690.00 2,417.40 7,260.60 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CERT 12.00 

3,871.00 3,871.00 960.48 2,890.58 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3312- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CL 19.94 

27,666.00 27,666.00 6,975.00 20,827.35 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3401- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL 136.35-

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Apr 14 

2021  5:09PM 

Page 2 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 4/22/2021 
#3.3

Page 8 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=19598
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2660
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=28417
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=19939
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=28418
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2713
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=24688
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=24690
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=24691
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2714
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=16307
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=16308
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=16309
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2718


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through March (09)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

20,622.00 26,002.00 7,615.92 18,747.01 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3402- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL 360.93-

6,106.00 6,106.00 1,450.80 4,352.40 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3411- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL 302.80 

3,663.00 3,663.00 870.48 2,611.44 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3412- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL 181.08 

1,759.00 1,759.00 426.45 1,279.35 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3421- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION 53.20 

1,019.00 1,019.00 246.99 740.97 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3422- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION 31.04 

75.00 75.00 17.55 51.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3491- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM 6.45 

90.00 93.00 26.94 69.12 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3492- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM 3.06-

334.00 334.00 83.37 250.41 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI .22 

133.00 133.00 33.12 99.64 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI .24 

17,615.00 17,615.00 4,238.91 12,716.73 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3601- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 659.36 

7,397.00 7,397.00 1,780.08 5,340.24 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3602- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 276.68 

11,708.00 11,708.00 2,926.95 8,780.85 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3701- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB .20 

4,881.00 4,917.00 1,229.19 3,687.57 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3702- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB .24 

102.00 102.00 30.60 71.40 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3911- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP

61.00 61.00 18.36 42.84 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3912- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP .20-

Total for Object 3000 1,142.35 225,495.02 76,566.63 303,204.00 318,185.00 

3,000.00 15,400.00 750.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MATERIALS 14,650.00 

1,500.00 1,224.52 108.44 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,MATERIALS & SU 167.04 

1,000.00 1,000.00 41.70 116.74 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4305- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 841.56 

600.00 600.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4308- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,COPIER SU 600.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 992.51 1,013.02 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4405- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 494.47 

Total for Object 4000 16,753.07 1,238.20 3,008.73 21,000.00 7,100.00 

50,000.00 39,284.00 14,078.00 1,207.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TRAVEL & 23,999.00 

10,000.00 8,500.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MILEAGE 8,500.00 

10,000.00 12,055.00 12,054.45 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DUES & ME .55 

1,200.00 2,700.00 2,700.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5400- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INSURANCE

9,000.00 9,000.00 2,226.27 5,399.73 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GAS & ELE 1,374.00 

700.00 700.00 185.89 224.63 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,WATER/SEW 289.48 

1,300.00 1,300.00 274.12 838.14 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5505- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GARBAGE S 187.74 

2,480.00 2,480.00 719.08 1,335.99 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5600- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,RENTALS, 424.93 

16,000.00 4,552.00 9,527.16 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8700- 5600- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,RENTALS, LEASE 1,920.84 

1,980.00 1,980.00 36.80 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5603- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MAINTENAN 1,943.20 

36,100.00 36,175.00 20,950.00 15,337.05 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTHER OPER 112.05-

62,896.00 8,654.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTHER OPER 54,242.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Apr 14 

2021  5:09PM 

Page 3 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 4/22/2021 
#3.3

Page 9 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=16310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2731
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=16311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2732
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=16312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=13466
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=16313
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2719
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=16314
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2720
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=16315
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=16316
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=23006
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=24689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=28786
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=10087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2735
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=9902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2736
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2737
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2738
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2740
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=28115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=27566


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through March (09)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

43,064.00 43,064.00 43,064.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,SOFTWR SPT

300.00 128.32 171.54 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5808- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,COPIER USAGE .14 

1,800.00 1,800.00 159.48 355.41 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5901- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TELEPHONE 1,285.11 

650.00 2,017.00 857.66 1,168.76 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5903- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DATA LINE 9.42-

Total for Object 5000 94,045.52 102,074.66 44,130.82 240,251.00 168,274.00 

399,104.00 34,411.43 28,718.57 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8500- 6200- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,BLDGS & IMPROV 335,974.00 

Total for Object 6000 335,974.00 28,718.57 34,411.43 399,104.00 .00 

58,242.00 58,242.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INDIRECT 58,242.00 

Total for Object 7000 58,242.00 .00 .00 58,242.00 58,242.00 

Total for Resource 6505 and Expense accounts 506,157.50 1,070,003.53 395,609.97 1,971,771.00 1,501,771.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC   

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4200- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,BOOKS & REF 3,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 1,550.42 449.58 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4300- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MATERIALS & 3,000.00 

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4309- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MEETING SUPP 3,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 9,000.00 449.58 1,550.42 11,000.00 11,000.00 

26,500.00 26,500.00 2,613.00 1,196.76 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5800- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,OTHER OPER 22,690.24 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5801- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CONSULT EXP 5,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5809- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CATERING 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 32,690.24 1,196.76 2,613.00 36,500.00 36,500.00 

2,375.00 2,375.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 7210- 7310- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,INDIRECT COS 2,375.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,375.00 .00 .00 2,375.00 2,375.00 

Total for Resource 6506 and Expense accounts 44,065.24 1,646.34 4,163.42 49,875.00 49,875.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

225,000.00 225,000.00 134,481.00 54,864.00 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 2200- 5115- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,ATTY (SUBAGR) 35,655.00 

Total for Resource 6507, Expense accounts and Object 5000 35,655.00 54,864.00 134,481.00 225,000.00 225,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

779,141.00 779,141.00 590,928.50 169,071.50 04- 6512- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SUBAGREEM 19,141.00 

10,000.00 38,500.00 2,250.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,OTHER OPE 36,250.00 

9,000.00 9,000.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SOFTWR SP 9,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 64,391.00 169,071.50 593,178.50 826,641.00 798,141.00 

950.00 2,450.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,INDIRECT 2,450.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Apr 14 

2021  5:09PM 

Page 4 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 4/22/2021 
#3.3

Page 10 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=25399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=26813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2746
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=27831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2814
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2662
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2663
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=11696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2666
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2711
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2656
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=9412
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=12374
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2819


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through March (09)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  7000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH    (continued)

Total for Object 7000 2,450.00 .00 .00 2,450.00 950.00 

Total for Resource 6512 and Expense accounts 66,841.00 169,071.50 593,178.50 829,091.00 799,091.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

10,125.00 6,075.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 1206- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CERT PUPIL 4,050.00 

372.18 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 1206- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CERT PUPIL 372.18-

Total for Object 1000 3,677.82 6,447.18 .00 10,125.00 .00 

147.00 88.09 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3311- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MC-CERT 58.91 

5.40 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3311- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MC-CERT 5.40-

5.00 3.04 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3501- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SUI 1.96 

.19 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3501- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SUI .19-

257.00 153.97 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3601- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,W/C 103.03 

9.43 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3601- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,W/C 9.43-

177.00 106.32 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3701- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OPEB 70.68 

6.51 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3701- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OPEB 6.51-

Total for Object 3000 213.05 372.95 .00 586.00 .00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 1,000.00 

425.00 425.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 425.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 1,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4309- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MEETING SUP 3,500.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,925.00 .00 1,500.00 6,425.00 6,425.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,TRAVEL & CO 4,500.00 

43,000.00 32,289.00 6,631.25 11,650.75 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OTHER OPER 14,007.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5801- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CONSULT EXP 2,000.00 

100.00 100.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SOFTWR SPT 100.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5809- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CATERING 500.00 

Total for Object 5000 21,107.00 11,650.75 6,631.25 39,389.00 50,100.00 

1,905.00 1,905.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 1,905.00 

21.00 21.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 21.00 

Total for Object 7000 1,926.00 .00 .00 1,926.00 1,926.00 

Total for Resource 9260 and Expense accounts 31,848.87 18,470.88 8,131.25 58,451.00 58,451.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

90,000.00 90,000.00 13,680.00 76,320.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,OTHER OPER

Total for Object 5000 .00 76,320.00 13,680.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Apr 14 

2021  5:09PM 

Page 5 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 4/22/2021 
#3.3

Page 11 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=23208
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=23220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=23210
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=23222
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=23215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=23227
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=23216
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=23228
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=23217
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=23229
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2763
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2753
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2754
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=9970
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=12221
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2820
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2712


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through March (09)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD    (continued)

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,INDIRECT COS 4,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 4,500.00 .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 

Total for Resource 9313 and Expense accounts 4,500.00 76,320.00 13,680.00 94,500.00 94,500.00 

Total for Fund 04-SELPA 1,639,540.96 4,694,950.05 3,409,908.99 9,744,400.00 9,169,400.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

802,170.00 802,170.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 802,170.00 

545,893.00 545,893.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 545,893.00 

3,672,002.00 3,672,002.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 3,672,002.00 

950,263.00 950,263.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 950,263.00 

2,179,460.00 2,179,460.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 2,179,460.00 

Total for Resource 3310, Expense accounts and Object 7000 8,149,788.00 .00 .00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

34,288.00 34,288.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 34,288.00 

23,334.00 23,334.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 23,334.00 

156,957.00 156,957.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 156,957.00 

40,618.00 40,618.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 40,618.00 

93,160.00 93,160.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 93,160.00 

Total for Resource 3315, Expense accounts and Object 7000 348,357.00 .00 .00 348,357.00 348,357.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

52,375.00 52,375.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 52,375.00 

35,642.00 35,642.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 35,642.00 

239,751.00 239,751.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 239,751.00 

62,044.00 62,044.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 62,044.00 

142,301.00 142,301.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 142,301.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 7000 532,113.00 .00 .00 532,113.00 532,113.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

374,964.00 374,964.00 303,269.20 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 812- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 71,694.80 

255,171.00 255,171.00 199,249.13 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 813- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 55,921.87 

1,716,429.00 1,716,429.00 1,387,158.51 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 814- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 329,270.49 

444,188.00 444,188.00 361,642.07 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 815- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 82,545.93 

1,018,761.00 1,018,761.00 846,195.40 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 816- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 172,565.60 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Apr 14 

2021  5:09PM 

Page 6 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 4/22/2021 
#3.3

Page 12 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2833
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2835
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2837
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2847
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=25435
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=25436
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=25437
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=25438
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=25439
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2832
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=2838


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through March (09)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Resour ce 6502,  Expense account s  and Obj ect  

7000
Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN    (continued)

Total for Resource 6502, Expense accounts and Object 7000 711,998.69 3,097,514.31 .00 3,809,513.00 3,809,513.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

272,697.00 272,697.00 142,349.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 130,348.00 

185,576.00 185,576.00 93,524.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 92,052.00 

1,248,293.00 1,248,293.00 651,109.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 597,184.00 

323,041.00 323,041.00 169,749.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 153,292.00 

740,906.00 740,906.00 397,190.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 343,716.00 

Total for Resource 6512, Expense accounts and Object 7000 1,316,592.00 1,453,921.00 .00 2,770,513.00 2,770,513.00 

Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU 11,058,848.69 4,551,435.31 .00 15,610,284.00 15,610,284.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9313   

Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education 12,698,389.65 9,246,385.36 3,409,908.99 25,354,684.00 24,779,684.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Apr 14 

2021  5:09PM 

Page 7 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 4/22/2021 
#3.3

Page 13 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=12899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=12901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=12902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=12903
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221201&p2=50&p3=12904


Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through March

Revenue
Account 

Balance

Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
DescriptionObject

8181 1,017,962.00 1,017,962.00 1,017,962.00 SP ED-ENTITLEMENT

8182 597,558.00 597,558.00 31,144.00 566,414.00 SP ED-DISCRETIONARY GRANTS

8287 9,030,258.00 9,030,258.00 9,030,258.00 PASS-THROUGH REVENUES

8290 75,000.00 23,338.09 51,661.91 ALL OTHER FEDERAL REVENUE

8311 22,466,018.00 21,422,023.00 14,839,341.60 6,582,681.40 OTH STATE APPORTIONMENTS

8319 6,356.74- 6,356.74 OTH STATE APPORTIONMENTS PY

8587 2,770,513.00 2,770,513.00 1,453,921.00 1,316,592.00 PASS-THRU FR STATE SOURCES

8590 23,123.00 53,123.00 15,000.00 38,123.00 ALL OTHER STATE REVENUE

8699 154,950.00 154,950.00 18,734.19 136,215.81 ALL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

8710 5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 TUITION

8990 1,219,051.00- 1,219,051.00- 1,904.12- 1,217,146.88-CONTRIBUTIONS FR RESTRICTED

8992 16,790,128.00- 15,346,133.00- 9,793,081.13- 5,553,051.87-AB602 DISTRIBUTION

17,688,182.11 23,763,319.00 24,268,319.00 6,580,136.89 Total for Org 050 and Revenue accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Period = 9, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Page Break? = N, Obj Digits = 0)

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Apr 14 

2021  5:11PM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 4/22/2021 
#3.3

Page 14 of 29



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through March (09)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

530,909.00 530,909.00 04- 3327- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,SUBAGREEM 530,909.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 5000 530,909.00 .00 .00 530,909.00 530,909.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

500.00 500.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4300- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MATERIALS 500.00 

400.00 400.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4309- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MEETING SU 400.00 

Total for Object 4000 900.00 .00 .00 900.00 900.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5200- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,TRAVEL & C 500.00 

1,284.00 1,284.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5800- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,OTHER OPER 1,284.00 

Total for Object 5000 1,784.00 .00 .00 1,784.00 1,784.00 

134.00 134.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,INDIRECT C 134.00 

Total for Object 7000 134.00 .00 .00 134.00 134.00 

Total for Resource 3345 and Expense accounts 2,818.00 .00 .00 2,818.00 2,818.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

4,000.00 4,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 4200- 164- 0400 ADR,BOOKS & REF 4,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 1,200.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 164- 0400 ADR,TRAVEL & CONFER 800.00 

9,110.00 9,110.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 164- 0400 ADR,OTHER OPER 9,110.00 

Total for Object 5000 9,910.00 1,200.00 .00 11,110.00 11,110.00 

755.00 755.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 164- 0400 ADR,INDIRECT COSTS 755.00 

Total for Object 7000 755.00 .00 .00 755.00 755.00 

Total for Resource 3395 and Expense accounts 14,665.00 1,200.00 .00 15,865.00 15,865.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5640 - MEDI-CAL   

10,480.00 10,480.00 10,480.00 04- 5640- 0- 5001- 3140- 5806- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,SOFTWR SPT

Total for Object 5000 .00 10,480.00 .00 10,480.00 10,480.00 

524.00 524.00 04- 5640- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,INDIRECT COSTS 524.00 

Total for Object 7000 524.00 .00 .00 524.00 524.00 

Total for Resource 5640 and Expense accounts 524.00 10,480.00 .00 11,004.00 11,004.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5880 - MAA   

50,000.00 121,429.00 24,480.00 04- 5880- 0- 4900- 4900- 5800- 476- 0400 MAA,OTHER OPER 96,949.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Apr 14 

2021  5:12PM 

Page 1 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 4/22/2021 
#3.3

Page 15 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2655
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2650
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2651
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2652
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=14748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2710
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=16059
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=19597


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through March (09)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  5000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5880 - MAA    (continued)

Total for Object 5000 96,949.00 .00 24,480.00 121,429.00 50,000.00 

2,500.00 6,071.00 04- 5880- 0- 4900- 7210- 7310- 476- 0400 MAA,INDIRECT COSTS 6,071.00 

Total for Object 7000 6,071.00 .00 .00 6,071.00 2,500.00 

Total for Resource 5880 and Expense accounts 103,020.00 .00 24,480.00 127,500.00 52,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

20,000.00 20,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4200- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,BOOKS & REF 20,000.00 

60,000.00 60,000.00 3,884.00 7,584.49 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4300- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,MATERIALS & 48,531.51 

191.50 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4305- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,TECHNOLOGY 191.50-

30,000.00 30,000.00 535.46 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4400- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,EQUIPMENT 29,464.54 

2,074.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4405- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,TECHNOLOGY 2,074.00-

Total for Object 4000 95,730.55 10,385.45 3,884.00 110,000.00 110,000.00 

5,500.00 5,500.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,INDIRECT CO 5,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 5,500.00 .00 .00 5,500.00 5,500.00 

Total for Resource 6503 and Expense accounts 101,230.55 10,385.45 3,884.00 115,500.00 115,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 2,232,300.85 3,282,508.35 04- 6504- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,SUBAGREEMEN 197,306.80 

Total for Resource 6504, Expense accounts and Object 5000 197,306.80 3,282,508.35 2,232,300.85 5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS   

661,820.00 661,820.00 165,454.92 496,364.76 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1300- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CERT ADM .32 

7,200.00 7,200.00 1,800.00 5,400.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1304- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CERT ADM CELL

Total for Object 1000 .32 501,764.76 167,254.92 669,020.00 669,020.00 

193,125.00 193,125.00 48,281.16 144,843.48 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2300- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLASS MGMNT .36 

2,880.00 2,880.00 720.00 2,160.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2304- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,MGMNT CELL

84,945.00 84,945.00 21,236.28 63,708.84 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2400- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLER TECH OFC .12-

Total for Object 2000 .24 210,712.32 70,237.44 280,950.00 280,950.00 

121,775.00 106,875.00 26,721.00 80,145.30 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3101- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,STRS 8.70 

63,066.00 57,566.00 14,390.13 43,170.39 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,PERS 5.48 

16,552.00 16,552.00 4,106.91 12,359.83 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3302- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,FICA/SSI 85.26 

9,690.00 9,690.00 2,417.40 7,260.60 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CERT 12.00 

3,871.00 3,871.00 960.48 2,890.58 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3312- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CL 19.94 

27,666.00 27,666.00 6,975.00 20,827.35 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3401- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL 136.35-

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Apr 14 

2021  5:12PM 

Page 2 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 4/22/2021 
#3.3

Page 16 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=19598
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2660
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=28417
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=19939
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=28418
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2713
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=24688
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=24690
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=24691
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2714
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=16307
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=16308
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=16309
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2718


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through March (09)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

20,622.00 26,002.00 7,615.92 18,747.01 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3402- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL 360.93-

6,106.00 6,106.00 1,450.80 4,352.40 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3411- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL 302.80 

3,663.00 3,663.00 870.48 2,611.44 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3412- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL 181.08 

1,759.00 1,759.00 426.45 1,279.35 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3421- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION 53.20 

1,019.00 1,019.00 246.99 740.97 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3422- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION 31.04 

75.00 75.00 17.55 51.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3491- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM 6.45 

90.00 93.00 26.94 69.12 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3492- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM 3.06-

334.00 334.00 83.37 250.41 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI .22 

133.00 133.00 33.12 99.64 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI .24 

17,615.00 17,615.00 4,238.91 12,716.73 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3601- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 659.36 

7,397.00 7,397.00 1,780.08 5,340.24 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3602- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 276.68 

11,708.00 11,708.00 2,926.95 8,780.85 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3701- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB .20 

4,881.00 4,917.00 1,229.19 3,687.57 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3702- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB .24 

102.00 102.00 30.60 71.40 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3911- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP

61.00 61.00 18.36 42.84 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3912- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP .20-

Total for Object 3000 1,142.35 225,495.02 76,566.63 303,204.00 318,185.00 

3,000.00 15,400.00 750.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MATERIALS 14,650.00 

1,500.00 1,224.52 108.44 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,MATERIALS & SU 167.04 

1,000.00 1,000.00 41.70 116.74 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4305- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 841.56 

600.00 600.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4308- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,COPIER SU 600.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 992.51 1,013.02 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4405- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 494.47 

Total for Object 4000 16,753.07 1,238.20 3,008.73 21,000.00 7,100.00 

50,000.00 39,284.00 14,078.00 1,207.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TRAVEL & 23,999.00 

10,000.00 8,500.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MILEAGE 8,500.00 

10,000.00 12,055.00 12,054.45 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DUES & ME .55 

1,200.00 2,700.00 2,700.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5400- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INSURANCE

9,000.00 9,000.00 2,226.27 5,399.73 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GAS & ELE 1,374.00 

700.00 700.00 185.89 224.63 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,WATER/SEW 289.48 

1,300.00 1,300.00 274.12 838.14 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5505- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GARBAGE S 187.74 

2,480.00 2,480.00 719.08 1,335.99 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5600- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,RENTALS, 424.93 

16,000.00 4,552.00 9,527.16 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8700- 5600- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,RENTALS, LEASE 1,920.84 

1,980.00 1,980.00 36.80 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5603- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MAINTENAN 1,943.20 

36,100.00 36,175.00 20,950.00 15,337.05 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTHER OPER 112.05-

62,896.00 8,654.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTHER OPER 54,242.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Apr 14 

2021  5:12PM 

Page 3 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 4/22/2021 
#3.3

Page 17 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=16310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2731
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=16311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2732
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=16312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=13466
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=16313
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2719
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=16314
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2720
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=16315
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=16316
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=23006
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=24689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=28786
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=10087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2735
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=9902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2736
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2737
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2738
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2740
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=28115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=27566


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through March (09)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

43,064.00 43,064.00 43,064.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,SOFTWR SPT

300.00 128.32 171.54 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5808- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,COPIER USAGE .14 

1,800.00 1,800.00 159.48 355.41 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5901- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TELEPHONE 1,285.11 

650.00 2,017.00 857.66 1,168.76 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5903- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DATA LINE 9.42-

Total for Object 5000 94,045.52 102,074.66 44,130.82 240,251.00 168,274.00 

399,104.00 34,411.43 28,718.57 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8500- 6200- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,BLDGS & IMPROV 335,974.00 

Total for Object 6000 335,974.00 28,718.57 34,411.43 399,104.00 .00 

58,242.00 58,242.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INDIRECT 58,242.00 

Total for Object 7000 58,242.00 .00 .00 58,242.00 58,242.00 

Total for Resource 6505 and Expense accounts 506,157.50 1,070,003.53 395,609.97 1,971,771.00 1,501,771.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC   

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4200- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,BOOKS & REF 3,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 1,550.42 449.58 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4300- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MATERIALS & 3,000.00 

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4309- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MEETING SUPP 3,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 9,000.00 449.58 1,550.42 11,000.00 11,000.00 

26,500.00 26,500.00 2,613.00 1,196.76 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5800- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,OTHER OPER 22,690.24 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5801- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CONSULT EXP 5,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5809- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CATERING 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 32,690.24 1,196.76 2,613.00 36,500.00 36,500.00 

2,375.00 2,375.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 7210- 7310- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,INDIRECT COS 2,375.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,375.00 .00 .00 2,375.00 2,375.00 

Total for Resource 6506 and Expense accounts 44,065.24 1,646.34 4,163.42 49,875.00 49,875.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

225,000.00 225,000.00 134,481.00 54,864.00 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 2200- 5115- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,ATTY (SUBAGR) 35,655.00 

Total for Resource 6507, Expense accounts and Object 5000 35,655.00 54,864.00 134,481.00 225,000.00 225,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

779,141.00 779,141.00 590,928.50 169,071.50 04- 6512- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SUBAGREEM 19,141.00 

10,000.00 38,500.00 2,250.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,OTHER OPE 36,250.00 

9,000.00 9,000.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SOFTWR SP 9,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 64,391.00 169,071.50 593,178.50 826,641.00 798,141.00 

950.00 2,450.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,INDIRECT 2,450.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Apr 14 

2021  5:12PM 

Page 4 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 4/22/2021 
#3.3

Page 18 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=25399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=26813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2746
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=27831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2814
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2662
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2663
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=11696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2666
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2711
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2656
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=9412
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=12374
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2819


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through March (09)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  7000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH    (continued)

Total for Object 7000 2,450.00 .00 .00 2,450.00 950.00 

Total for Resource 6512 and Expense accounts 66,841.00 169,071.50 593,178.50 829,091.00 799,091.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

10,125.00 6,075.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 1206- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CERT PUPIL 4,050.00 

372.18 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 1206- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CERT PUPIL 372.18-

Total for Object 1000 3,677.82 6,447.18 .00 10,125.00 .00 

147.00 88.09 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3311- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MC-CERT 58.91 

5.40 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3311- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MC-CERT 5.40-

5.00 3.04 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3501- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SUI 1.96 

.19 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3501- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SUI .19-

257.00 153.97 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3601- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,W/C 103.03 

9.43 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3601- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,W/C 9.43-

177.00 106.32 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3701- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OPEB 70.68 

6.51 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3701- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OPEB 6.51-

Total for Object 3000 213.05 372.95 .00 586.00 .00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 1,000.00 

425.00 425.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 425.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 1,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4309- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MEETING SUP 3,500.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,925.00 .00 1,500.00 6,425.00 6,425.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,TRAVEL & CO 4,500.00 

43,000.00 32,289.00 6,631.25 11,650.75 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OTHER OPER 14,007.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5801- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CONSULT EXP 2,000.00 

100.00 100.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SOFTWR SPT 100.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5809- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CATERING 500.00 

Total for Object 5000 21,107.00 11,650.75 6,631.25 39,389.00 50,100.00 

1,905.00 1,905.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 1,905.00 

21.00 21.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 21.00 

Total for Object 7000 1,926.00 .00 .00 1,926.00 1,926.00 

Total for Resource 9260 and Expense accounts 31,848.87 18,470.88 8,131.25 58,451.00 58,451.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

90,000.00 90,000.00 13,680.00 76,320.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,OTHER OPER

Total for Object 5000 .00 76,320.00 13,680.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Apr 14 

2021  5:12PM 

Page 5 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 4/22/2021 
#3.3

Page 19 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=23208
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=23220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=23210
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=23222
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=23215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=23227
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=23216
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=23228
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=23217
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=23229
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2763
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2753
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2754
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=9970
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=12221
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2820
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2712


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through March (09)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD    (continued)

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,INDIRECT COS 4,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 4,500.00 .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 

Total for Resource 9313 and Expense accounts 4,500.00 76,320.00 13,680.00 94,500.00 94,500.00 

Total for Fund 04-SELPA 1,639,540.96 4,694,950.05 3,409,908.99 9,744,400.00 9,169,400.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

802,170.00 802,170.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 802,170.00 

545,893.00 545,893.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 545,893.00 

3,672,002.00 3,672,002.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 3,672,002.00 

950,263.00 950,263.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 950,263.00 

2,179,460.00 2,179,460.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 2,179,460.00 

Total for Resource 3310, Expense accounts and Object 7000 8,149,788.00 .00 .00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

34,288.00 34,288.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 34,288.00 

23,334.00 23,334.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 23,334.00 

156,957.00 156,957.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 156,957.00 

40,618.00 40,618.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 40,618.00 

93,160.00 93,160.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 93,160.00 

Total for Resource 3315, Expense accounts and Object 7000 348,357.00 .00 .00 348,357.00 348,357.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

52,375.00 52,375.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 52,375.00 

35,642.00 35,642.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 35,642.00 

239,751.00 239,751.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 239,751.00 

62,044.00 62,044.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 62,044.00 

142,301.00 142,301.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 142,301.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 7000 532,113.00 .00 .00 532,113.00 532,113.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

374,964.00 374,964.00 303,269.20 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 812- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 71,694.80 

255,171.00 255,171.00 199,249.13 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 813- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 55,921.87 

1,716,429.00 1,716,429.00 1,387,158.51 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 814- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 329,270.49 

444,188.00 444,188.00 361,642.07 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 815- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 82,545.93 

1,018,761.00 1,018,761.00 846,195.40 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 816- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 172,565.60 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Apr 14 

2021  5:12PM 

Page 6 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 4/22/2021 
#3.3

Page 20 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2833
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2835
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2837
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2847
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=25435
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=25436
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=25437
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=25438
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=25439
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2832
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2838


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through March (09)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Resour ce 6502,  Expense account s  and Obj ect  

7000
Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN    (continued)

Total for Resource 6502, Expense accounts and Object 7000 711,998.69 3,097,514.31 .00 3,809,513.00 3,809,513.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

272,697.00 272,697.00 142,349.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 130,348.00 

185,576.00 185,576.00 93,524.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 92,052.00 

1,248,293.00 1,248,293.00 651,109.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 597,184.00 

323,041.00 323,041.00 169,749.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 153,292.00 

740,906.00 740,906.00 397,190.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 343,716.00 

Total for Resource 6512, Expense accounts and Object 7000 1,316,592.00 1,453,921.00 .00 2,770,513.00 2,770,513.00 

Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU 11,058,848.69 4,551,435.31 .00 15,610,284.00 15,610,284.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9313   

Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education 12,698,389.65 9,246,385.36 3,409,908.99 25,354,684.00 24,779,684.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Apr 14 

2021  5:12PM 

Page 7 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 4/22/2021 
#3.3

Page 21 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=12899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=12901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=12902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=12903
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=12904


Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through March

Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Object

1000 669,020.00 679,145.00 167,254.92 508,211.94 3,678.14 CERTIFICATED SALARIES

2000 280,950.00 280,950.00 70,237.44 210,712.32 .24 CLASSIFIED SALARIES

3000 318,185.00 303,790.00 76,566.63 225,867.97 1,355.40 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

4000 139,425.00 153,325.00 9,943.15 12,073.23 131,308.62 BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

5000 7,684,414.00 7,845,609.00 3,051,495.42 3,709,366.02 1,084,747.56 SERVICES & OPERATING

6000 399,104.00 34,411.43 28,718.57 335,974.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY

7000 15,687,690.00 15,692,761.00 4,551,435.31 11,141,325.69 OTHER OUTGO

12,698,389.65 24,779,684.00 25,354,684.00 3,409,908.99 9,246,385.36 Total for Org 050 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Period = 9, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Page Break? = N, Obj Digits = 1)

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Apr 14 

2021  5:13PM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 4/22/2021 
#3.3

Page 22 of 29



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through March (09)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

530,909.00 530,909.00 04- 3327- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,SUBAGREEM 530,909.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 5000 530,909.00 .00 .00 530,909.00 530,909.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

500.00 500.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4300- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MATERIALS 500.00 

400.00 400.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4309- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MEETING SU 400.00 

Total for Object 4000 900.00 .00 .00 900.00 900.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5200- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,TRAVEL & C 500.00 

1,284.00 1,284.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5800- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,OTHER OPER 1,284.00 

Total for Object 5000 1,784.00 .00 .00 1,784.00 1,784.00 

134.00 134.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,INDIRECT C 134.00 

Total for Object 7000 134.00 .00 .00 134.00 134.00 

Total for Resource 3345 and Expense accounts 2,818.00 .00 .00 2,818.00 2,818.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

4,000.00 4,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 4200- 164- 0400 ADR,BOOKS & REF 4,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 1,200.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 164- 0400 ADR,TRAVEL & CONFER 800.00 

9,110.00 9,110.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 164- 0400 ADR,OTHER OPER 9,110.00 

Total for Object 5000 9,910.00 1,200.00 .00 11,110.00 11,110.00 

755.00 755.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 164- 0400 ADR,INDIRECT COSTS 755.00 

Total for Object 7000 755.00 .00 .00 755.00 755.00 

Total for Resource 3395 and Expense accounts 14,665.00 1,200.00 .00 15,865.00 15,865.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5640 - MEDI-CAL   

10,480.00 10,480.00 10,480.00 04- 5640- 0- 5001- 3140- 5806- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,SOFTWR SPT

Total for Object 5000 .00 10,480.00 .00 10,480.00 10,480.00 

524.00 524.00 04- 5640- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,INDIRECT COSTS 524.00 

Total for Object 7000 524.00 .00 .00 524.00 524.00 

Total for Resource 5640 and Expense accounts 524.00 10,480.00 .00 11,004.00 11,004.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5880 - MAA   

50,000.00 121,429.00 24,480.00 04- 5880- 0- 4900- 4900- 5800- 476- 0400 MAA,OTHER OPER 96,949.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Apr 14 

2021  5:12PM 

Page 1 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 4/22/2021 
#3.3

Page 23 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2655
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2650
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2651
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2652
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=14748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2710
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=16059
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=19597


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through March (09)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  5000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5880 - MAA    (continued)

Total for Object 5000 96,949.00 .00 24,480.00 121,429.00 50,000.00 

2,500.00 6,071.00 04- 5880- 0- 4900- 7210- 7310- 476- 0400 MAA,INDIRECT COSTS 6,071.00 

Total for Object 7000 6,071.00 .00 .00 6,071.00 2,500.00 

Total for Resource 5880 and Expense accounts 103,020.00 .00 24,480.00 127,500.00 52,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

20,000.00 20,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4200- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,BOOKS & REF 20,000.00 

60,000.00 60,000.00 3,884.00 7,584.49 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4300- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,MATERIALS & 48,531.51 

191.50 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4305- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,TECHNOLOGY 191.50-

30,000.00 30,000.00 535.46 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4400- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,EQUIPMENT 29,464.54 

2,074.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4405- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,TECHNOLOGY 2,074.00-

Total for Object 4000 95,730.55 10,385.45 3,884.00 110,000.00 110,000.00 

5,500.00 5,500.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,INDIRECT CO 5,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 5,500.00 .00 .00 5,500.00 5,500.00 

Total for Resource 6503 and Expense accounts 101,230.55 10,385.45 3,884.00 115,500.00 115,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 2,232,300.85 3,282,508.35 04- 6504- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,SUBAGREEMEN 197,306.80 

Total for Resource 6504, Expense accounts and Object 5000 197,306.80 3,282,508.35 2,232,300.85 5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS   

661,820.00 661,820.00 165,454.92 496,364.76 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1300- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CERT ADM .32 

7,200.00 7,200.00 1,800.00 5,400.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1304- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CERT ADM CELL

Total for Object 1000 .32 501,764.76 167,254.92 669,020.00 669,020.00 

193,125.00 193,125.00 48,281.16 144,843.48 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2300- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLASS MGMNT .36 

2,880.00 2,880.00 720.00 2,160.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2304- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,MGMNT CELL

84,945.00 84,945.00 21,236.28 63,708.84 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2400- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLER TECH OFC .12-

Total for Object 2000 .24 210,712.32 70,237.44 280,950.00 280,950.00 

121,775.00 106,875.00 26,721.00 80,145.30 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3101- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,STRS 8.70 

63,066.00 57,566.00 14,390.13 43,170.39 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,PERS 5.48 

16,552.00 16,552.00 4,106.91 12,359.83 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3302- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,FICA/SSI 85.26 

9,690.00 9,690.00 2,417.40 7,260.60 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CERT 12.00 

3,871.00 3,871.00 960.48 2,890.58 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3312- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CL 19.94 

27,666.00 27,666.00 6,975.00 20,827.35 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3401- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL 136.35-

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Apr 14 

2021  5:12PM 

Page 2 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 4/22/2021 
#3.3

Page 24 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=19598
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2660
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=28417
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=19939
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=28418
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2713
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=24688
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=24690
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=24691
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2714
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=16307
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=16308
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=16309
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2718


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through March (09)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

20,622.00 26,002.00 7,615.92 18,747.01 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3402- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL 360.93-

6,106.00 6,106.00 1,450.80 4,352.40 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3411- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL 302.80 

3,663.00 3,663.00 870.48 2,611.44 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3412- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL 181.08 

1,759.00 1,759.00 426.45 1,279.35 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3421- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION 53.20 

1,019.00 1,019.00 246.99 740.97 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3422- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION 31.04 

75.00 75.00 17.55 51.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3491- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM 6.45 

90.00 93.00 26.94 69.12 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3492- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM 3.06-

334.00 334.00 83.37 250.41 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI .22 

133.00 133.00 33.12 99.64 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI .24 

17,615.00 17,615.00 4,238.91 12,716.73 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3601- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 659.36 

7,397.00 7,397.00 1,780.08 5,340.24 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3602- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 276.68 

11,708.00 11,708.00 2,926.95 8,780.85 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3701- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB .20 

4,881.00 4,917.00 1,229.19 3,687.57 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3702- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB .24 

102.00 102.00 30.60 71.40 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3911- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP

61.00 61.00 18.36 42.84 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3912- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP .20-

Total for Object 3000 1,142.35 225,495.02 76,566.63 303,204.00 318,185.00 

3,000.00 15,400.00 750.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MATERIALS 14,650.00 

1,500.00 1,224.52 108.44 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,MATERIALS & SU 167.04 

1,000.00 1,000.00 41.70 116.74 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4305- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 841.56 

600.00 600.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4308- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,COPIER SU 600.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 992.51 1,013.02 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4405- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 494.47 

Total for Object 4000 16,753.07 1,238.20 3,008.73 21,000.00 7,100.00 

50,000.00 39,284.00 14,078.00 1,207.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TRAVEL & 23,999.00 

10,000.00 8,500.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MILEAGE 8,500.00 

10,000.00 12,055.00 12,054.45 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DUES & ME .55 

1,200.00 2,700.00 2,700.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5400- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INSURANCE

9,000.00 9,000.00 2,226.27 5,399.73 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GAS & ELE 1,374.00 

700.00 700.00 185.89 224.63 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,WATER/SEW 289.48 

1,300.00 1,300.00 274.12 838.14 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5505- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GARBAGE S 187.74 

2,480.00 2,480.00 719.08 1,335.99 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5600- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,RENTALS, 424.93 

16,000.00 4,552.00 9,527.16 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8700- 5600- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,RENTALS, LEASE 1,920.84 

1,980.00 1,980.00 36.80 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5603- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MAINTENAN 1,943.20 

36,100.00 36,175.00 20,950.00 15,337.05 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTHER OPER 112.05-

62,896.00 8,654.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTHER OPER 54,242.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Apr 14 

2021  5:12PM 

Page 3 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 4/22/2021 
#3.3

Page 25 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=16310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2731
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=16311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2732
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=16312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=13466
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=16313
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2719
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=16314
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2720
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=16315
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=16316
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=23006
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=24689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=28786
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=10087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2735
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=9902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2736
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2737
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2738
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2740
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=28115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=27566


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through March (09)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

43,064.00 43,064.00 43,064.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,SOFTWR SPT

300.00 128.32 171.54 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5808- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,COPIER USAGE .14 

1,800.00 1,800.00 159.48 355.41 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5901- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TELEPHONE 1,285.11 

650.00 2,017.00 857.66 1,168.76 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5903- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DATA LINE 9.42-

Total for Object 5000 94,045.52 102,074.66 44,130.82 240,251.00 168,274.00 

399,104.00 34,411.43 28,718.57 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8500- 6200- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,BLDGS & IMPROV 335,974.00 

Total for Object 6000 335,974.00 28,718.57 34,411.43 399,104.00 .00 

58,242.00 58,242.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INDIRECT 58,242.00 

Total for Object 7000 58,242.00 .00 .00 58,242.00 58,242.00 

Total for Resource 6505 and Expense accounts 506,157.50 1,070,003.53 395,609.97 1,971,771.00 1,501,771.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC   

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4200- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,BOOKS & REF 3,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 1,550.42 449.58 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4300- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MATERIALS & 3,000.00 

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4309- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MEETING SUPP 3,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 9,000.00 449.58 1,550.42 11,000.00 11,000.00 

26,500.00 26,500.00 2,613.00 1,196.76 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5800- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,OTHER OPER 22,690.24 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5801- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CONSULT EXP 5,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5809- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CATERING 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 32,690.24 1,196.76 2,613.00 36,500.00 36,500.00 

2,375.00 2,375.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 7210- 7310- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,INDIRECT COS 2,375.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,375.00 .00 .00 2,375.00 2,375.00 

Total for Resource 6506 and Expense accounts 44,065.24 1,646.34 4,163.42 49,875.00 49,875.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

225,000.00 225,000.00 134,481.00 54,864.00 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 2200- 5115- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,ATTY (SUBAGR) 35,655.00 

Total for Resource 6507, Expense accounts and Object 5000 35,655.00 54,864.00 134,481.00 225,000.00 225,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

779,141.00 779,141.00 590,928.50 169,071.50 04- 6512- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SUBAGREEM 19,141.00 

10,000.00 38,500.00 2,250.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,OTHER OPE 36,250.00 

9,000.00 9,000.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SOFTWR SP 9,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 64,391.00 169,071.50 593,178.50 826,641.00 798,141.00 

950.00 2,450.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,INDIRECT 2,450.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Apr 14 

2021  5:12PM 

Page 4 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 4/22/2021 
#3.3

Page 26 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=25399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=26813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2746
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=27831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2814
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2662
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2663
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=11696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2666
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2711
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2656
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=9412
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=12374
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2819


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through March (09)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  7000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH    (continued)

Total for Object 7000 2,450.00 .00 .00 2,450.00 950.00 

Total for Resource 6512 and Expense accounts 66,841.00 169,071.50 593,178.50 829,091.00 799,091.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

10,125.00 6,075.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 1206- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CERT PUPIL 4,050.00 

372.18 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 1206- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CERT PUPIL 372.18-

Total for Object 1000 3,677.82 6,447.18 .00 10,125.00 .00 

147.00 88.09 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3311- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MC-CERT 58.91 

5.40 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3311- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MC-CERT 5.40-

5.00 3.04 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3501- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SUI 1.96 

.19 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3501- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SUI .19-

257.00 153.97 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3601- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,W/C 103.03 

9.43 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3601- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,W/C 9.43-

177.00 106.32 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3701- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OPEB 70.68 

6.51 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3701- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OPEB 6.51-

Total for Object 3000 213.05 372.95 .00 586.00 .00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 1,000.00 

425.00 425.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 425.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 1,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4309- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MEETING SUP 3,500.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,925.00 .00 1,500.00 6,425.00 6,425.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,TRAVEL & CO 4,500.00 

43,000.00 32,289.00 6,631.25 11,650.75 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OTHER OPER 14,007.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5801- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CONSULT EXP 2,000.00 

100.00 100.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SOFTWR SPT 100.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5809- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CATERING 500.00 

Total for Object 5000 21,107.00 11,650.75 6,631.25 39,389.00 50,100.00 

1,905.00 1,905.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 1,905.00 

21.00 21.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 21.00 

Total for Object 7000 1,926.00 .00 .00 1,926.00 1,926.00 

Total for Resource 9260 and Expense accounts 31,848.87 18,470.88 8,131.25 58,451.00 58,451.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

90,000.00 90,000.00 13,680.00 76,320.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,OTHER OPER

Total for Object 5000 .00 76,320.00 13,680.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Apr 14 

2021  5:12PM 

Page 5 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 4/22/2021 
#3.3

Page 27 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=23208
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=23220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=23210
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=23222
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=23215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=23227
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=23216
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=23228
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=23217
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=23229
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2763
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2753
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2754
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=9970
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=12221
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2820
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2712


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through March (09)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD    (continued)

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,INDIRECT COS 4,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 4,500.00 .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 

Total for Resource 9313 and Expense accounts 4,500.00 76,320.00 13,680.00 94,500.00 94,500.00 

Total for Fund 04-SELPA 1,639,540.96 4,694,950.05 3,409,908.99 9,744,400.00 9,169,400.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

802,170.00 802,170.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 802,170.00 

545,893.00 545,893.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 545,893.00 

3,672,002.00 3,672,002.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 3,672,002.00 

950,263.00 950,263.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 950,263.00 

2,179,460.00 2,179,460.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 2,179,460.00 

Total for Resource 3310, Expense accounts and Object 7000 8,149,788.00 .00 .00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

34,288.00 34,288.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 34,288.00 

23,334.00 23,334.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 23,334.00 

156,957.00 156,957.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 156,957.00 

40,618.00 40,618.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 40,618.00 

93,160.00 93,160.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 93,160.00 

Total for Resource 3315, Expense accounts and Object 7000 348,357.00 .00 .00 348,357.00 348,357.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

52,375.00 52,375.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 52,375.00 

35,642.00 35,642.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 35,642.00 

239,751.00 239,751.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 239,751.00 

62,044.00 62,044.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 62,044.00 

142,301.00 142,301.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 142,301.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 7000 532,113.00 .00 .00 532,113.00 532,113.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

374,964.00 374,964.00 303,269.20 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 812- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 71,694.80 

255,171.00 255,171.00 199,249.13 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 813- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 55,921.87 

1,716,429.00 1,716,429.00 1,387,158.51 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 814- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 329,270.49 

444,188.00 444,188.00 361,642.07 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 815- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 82,545.93 

1,018,761.00 1,018,761.00 846,195.40 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 816- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 172,565.60 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Apr 14 

2021  5:12PM 

Page 6 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 4/22/2021 
#3.3

Page 28 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2833
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2835
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2837
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2847
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=25435
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=25436
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=25437
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=25438
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=25439
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2832
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=2838


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through March (09)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Resour ce 6502,  Expense account s  and Obj ect  

7000
Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN    (continued)

Total for Resource 6502, Expense accounts and Object 7000 711,998.69 3,097,514.31 .00 3,809,513.00 3,809,513.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

272,697.00 272,697.00 142,349.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 130,348.00 

185,576.00 185,576.00 93,524.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 92,052.00 

1,248,293.00 1,248,293.00 651,109.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 597,184.00 

323,041.00 323,041.00 169,749.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 153,292.00 

740,906.00 740,906.00 397,190.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 343,716.00 

Total for Resource 6512, Expense accounts and Object 7000 1,316,592.00 1,453,921.00 .00 2,770,513.00 2,770,513.00 

Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU 11,058,848.69 4,551,435.31 .00 15,610,284.00 15,610,284.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9313   

Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education 12,698,389.65 9,246,385.36 3,409,908.99 25,354,684.00 24,779,684.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Apr 14 

2021  5:12PM 

Page 7 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 4/22/2021 
#3.3

Page 29 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=12899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=12901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=12902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=12903
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2221204&p2=50&p3=12904


COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT:  SELPA Activity Reports 
 
MEETING DATE:  April 22, 2021 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  5.1 – Assistant Superintendent’s Report 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:         Action     Presentation 
       X    Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 _ 
  

Introduction: 
 

• The Assistant Superintendent will provide a brief 
update on the SELPA’s activities. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT:  SELPA Activity Reports 
 
MEETING DATE: April 22, 2021 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  5.2 – Dispute Resolution Report 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:         Action     Presentation 
       X    Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
 _ 

Pursuant to Ed Code, state level compliance complaints and due 
process complaints are reported to the COS regularly. Current 
dispute resolution activity is as follows: 
 

California Department of Education (CDE) 
Compliance Complaints: 

• 1 new – TUSD  

• 1 ongoing – VUSD 

• 3 closed – FSUSD (1); TUSD (1); VUSD (1) 
 

Due Process Updates: 

• 0 new  

• 2 ongoing – FSUSD   

• 1 closed – VUSD  
  

Office for Civil Rights (OCR) Complaints: 

• 0 new  

• 1 ongoing – FSUSD  

• 0 closed  
 

Alternative Dispute Resolution 

• Independent Child Advocate Cases 
Active Monitoring 
BUSD: 1 BUSD: 0 
DUSD: 1 DUSD: 3 
FSUSD: 4 FSUSD: 2 
TUSD: 3 TUSD: 4 
VUSD: 2 VUSD: 7 
SCOE: 0 SCOE: 0  

 

Notes: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

SUBJECT: SELPA Activity Reports 

MEETING DATE: April 22, 2021 

AGENDA ITEM: 5.3 – Nonpublic School (NPS) Monitoring 

Agenda Item Submitted for: Action    Presentation 
 X    Information    Recognition 

   Discussion Public Hearing 
   Possible Action Other (specify) 

________________________________________________________________________ 

Introduction: 

• Andrew Ownby will present an update on the
monitoring of the nonpublic schools utilized by
the SELPA.

Notes: 

See attached NPS monitoring 
log. 



COS 4/22/2021 
Item #5.3

Page 1 of 3



COS 4/22/2021 
Item #5.3

Page 2 of 3



COS 4/22/2021 
Item #5.3

Page 3 of 3



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

SUBJECT: SELPA Activity Reports 

MEETING DATE: April 22, 2021 

AGENDA ITEM: 5.4 – Comprehensive Assessment Research and Evaluation (CARE) Clinic 

Agenda Item Submitted for: Action    Presentation 
 X    Information    Recognition 

 Discussion Public Hearing 
   Possible Action Other (specify) 

Introduction: 

• Melissa Guevara will provide the COS with an
update on the CARE Clinic’s participant
outcomes and funding.

Notes: 

See attached presentation. 



Uniting our community in service of individuals with special needsSolano County SELPA

Solano County SELPA

Title: CARE Clinic Update

Presented By: 
Melissa Guevara

COS 4/22/2021 
Item #5.4



Uniting our community in service of individuals with special needsSolano County SELPA

Comprehensive Data
(as of 4/8/2021)

Total Participants:  116
• Solano SELPA: 99 
• VCUSD: 5
• Withdrew: 12 

By District
• BUSD: 5 
• DUSD: 5 
• FSUSD: 58 
• TUSD: 8 
• VUSD: 23

2

COS 4/22/2021 
Item #5.4



Uniting our community in service of individuals with special needsSolano County SELPA

Solano SELPA Participants
(through Cohort 14, 3/18/2020)

• Assessed-DNQ: 19 (19%)

• IEP: 42 (42%)

• Pending assessment: 0
• Exited: 7 (7%)

• Moved/Transferred (with IEP): 6 (6%)

• No assessment record: 25 (25%)

3

COS 4/22/2021 
Item #5.4



Uniting our community in service of individuals with special needsSolano County SELPA

Placement: Students with IEPs
(through Cohort 14, 3/18/2020)

Preschool: 1

• Speech only: 1

Elementary: 36

• TAP: 10
• FA: 1
• Gen Ed with Learning 

Center: 10
• SDC: 6
• Speech only: 7
• NPS: 2

4

Moved: 6

LRE Data 

• >80% in GE: 15

• <40% in GE: 13

BIP: 19

COS 4/22/2021 
Item #5.4



Uniting our community in service of individuals with special needsSolano County SELPA

Current Cohort

Cohort 18

• April 12-June 15
• 8 participants, including 2 Solano SELPA 

referrals
• FSUSD: 3
• VUSD: 3
• BUSD: 2

5

COS 4/22/2021 
Item #5.4



Uniting our community in service of individuals with special needsSolano County SELPA

Funding

Original allocation: $3,000,000

• Changed to $2,500,000

Remaining (as of 4/12/2021): $1,078,475

Solano SELPA Funded Participants:

• 35 fully funded
• 4 partially funded

6

COS 4/22/2021 
Item #5.4



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
 
SUBJECT:  SELPA Business  
 
MEETING DATE: April 22, 2021 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  6.1 – California Children’s Services – Medical Therapy Unit (CCS MTU) 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:         Action      Presentation 
       X    Information     Recognition 
           Discussion    Public Hearing 
      Possible Action    Other (specify) 
 _ 
 

Introduction:  
 

• Andrew Ownby will provide an update on the 
CCS MTU.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
 

 



Notes: 
 

See attached document listing 
procedures recommended for 
approval and prior Solano 
County SELPA Local Plan 
policies recommended for 
deletion.  

Introduction: 
 
• Five procedures are presented and reviewed 

for approval, with a recommendation to delete 
the policies they are replacing to align with the 
revised Solano County SELPA Procedural 
Manual. Additionally, two policies are 
recommended for deletion.  

 

• The SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 
was scheduled to review and make a 
recommendation to the COS regarding the 
SELPA Procedural Manual at the April 21, 2021 
meeting.  

COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 

SUBJECT: SELPA Business 
 
MEETING DATE: April 22, 2021 

AGENDA ITEMS: 6.2 – Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual  

 
  Agenda Item Submitted for:         Action     Presentation 
       X    Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
  X    Possible Action   Other (specify) 

  
Recommendation: It is recommended that the COS approve the Solano County SELPA 
Procedural Manual sections: T, U, V, W, and X, while simultaneously deleting the prior 
Local Plan sections they are replacing, sections 23M, 24B, 24F, 24G, and 24P. 
Additionally, it is recommended the COS approve the deletion of prior Local Plan 
sections 23I and 24Q. 

Protocol:  

 Public Comment 

Board Discussion 

Motion 

Second 

Vote 



Andrew Ownby, Assistant Superintendent, SELPA, 5100 Business Center Drive, Fairfield, CA  94534 
Phone: (707) 399-4460   –   FAX: (707) 863-4176 

Solano County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

Item 
# 

Approval/Adoption of Procedural 
Manual Sections: 

Source/Explanation:  Prior Local Plan Policies, 
Recommended for Deletion: 

6.2.1 Section T – Records Policy Updated to align with 
Gamut Board Policy and 
Administrative Regulation 
3580 

Section 23 M – Destruction of 
Records Policy 

6.2.2 Section U – Declining Average Daily 
Attendance  

Update of existing policy Section 24 B – Declining Average 
Daily Attendance 

6.2.3 Section V – Legal Pool Update of existing policy Section 24 F – Legal Pool 
Description and Procedures 

6.2.4 Section W – Catastrophic Cost Pool Update of existing policy Section 24 G – Catastrophic Cost 

6.2.5 Section X – Civility Policy Update of existing policy Section 24 P – Civility Procedures 

Item Deletion of Prior Local Plan Policies: Rationale: 

6.2.6 Section 23 I – Consideration of General 
Education Resources 

The content of this policy is referenced in the approved 
Local Plan Narrative under section F6.    

6.2.7 Section 24 Q – Service Animal Procedures Service animal procedures are addressed in the individual 
district Gamut Board Policy and Administrative 
Regulation 6163.2. It is recommended the policy be 
deleted as the civil right to use a service animal should 
not be confounded with special education procedures.   

Participants: 

Benicia Unified School District 
Dixon Unified School District 

Fairfield-Suisun Unified School District 
Travis Unified School District 

Vacaville Unified School District 
Solano County Office of Education

COS 4/22/2021 
Item #6.2

https://www.solanocountyselpa.net/uploaded/Documents/Local_Plan/LP23I_-_Consideration_of_GE_Resources.pdf
https://www.solanocountyselpa.net/uploaded/Documents/Local_Plan/LP24Q_-_Service_Animals_Procedure.pdf


 

  82 

T. Records Policy 
 
The Council of Superintendents recognizes the importance of securing and retaining SELPA 
documents.  The Assistant Superintendent, SELPA, or designee shall ensure that SELPA records 
are developed, maintained, and disposed of in accordance with law and SELPA policies and 
procedures. 
 

T1. Classification of Records 

 
Records of continuing nature (active and useful for administrative, legal, fiscal, or other purposes 
over a period of years) shall not be classified until such usefulness has ceased.  (5 CCR 16022) 
 
The Assistant Superintendent, SELPA, or designee shall review the prior year’s SELPA records 
and classify them as either a Class 1 (Permanent), Class 2 (Optional), or Class 3 (Disposable) 
record.  (5 CCR 16022) 
 

T2. Pupil, Personnel, Audit and Property Records 
 

The SELPA shall not maintain any pupil records.  Any individual requesting pupil records shall be assisted 
in making the request to the appropriate LEA. 

The SELPA’s AU shall maintain Personnel, Audit and Property Records as required by law. 

T3. Class 1 ‐ Permanent Records 

 
The original of each of the following records, or one exact copy of it when the original is 
required by law to be filed with another agency, is a Class 1 (Permanent) record and shall be 
retained indefinitely unless microfilmed in accordance with 5 CCR 16022:  (5 CCR 16023) 
 

1. Annual Reports 
a. Official budget 
b. Average daily attendance, including Period 1 and Period 2 reports 
c. Other major annual reports, including those declared by COS minutes to be 

permanent 
2. Official Actions 

a. Minutes of the COS or COS committees, including the text of rules, regulations, 
policies, or resolutions included by reference only 

 

T4. Class 2 ‐ Optional Records 

 
Any records considered temporarily worth keeping, but which are not Class 1 records, may be 
classified as Class 2 (Optional) records and shall be retained until reclassified as Class 3 
(Disposable) records. If, by agreement of the COS and Assistant Superintendent, SELPA, or 
designee, classification of the prior year records has not been made before January 1 as specified 

COS 4/22/2021 
Item #6.2

Page 1 of 6



 

  83 

in 5 CCR 16022, all records of the prior year may be classified as Class 2 (Optional) records 
pending further review and classification within one year. (5 CCR 16024) 
 
Class 2 (Optional) Records shall include past master contracts with nonpublic school or agencies 
and individual service agreements, until such records are reclassified as Class 3 (Disposable) 
records. 
 

T5. Class 3 ‐ Disposable Records 

 
All records not classified as Class 1 (Permanent) or as Class 2 (Optional) records shall be 
classified as Class 3 (Disposable) records. (5 CCR 16025) 
 
All Class 3 (Disposable) records shall be destroyed during the third school year after the school 
year in which the records originated. In addition, Class 3 (Disposable) records shall not be 
destroyed until after the third school year following the completion of any legally required audit 
or the retention period required by any agency other than the State of California, whichever is 
later.  A continuing record shall not be destroyed until the fourth year after it has been classified 
as a Class 3 (Disposable) record.  (5 CCR 16026, 16027) 
 

Master contracts with nonpublic school or agencies and individual service agreements shall be 
classified as Class 3 (Disposable) records five (5) years after the operating year of the master 
contract or individual service agreement.

COS 4/22/2021 
Item #6.2

Page 2 of 6



 

  84 

U. Declining Average Daily Attendance  
 
It is the intent of the Solano SELPA to hold member districts harmless in the event of average daily 
attendance (ADA) fluctuations that may cause financial hardship within a given fiscal year.  If a district’s 
P‐2 ADA declines from the prior year’s P‐2 ADA by more than 3%, that district is eligible to request relief 
from the resulting loss of revenue for that fiscal year.  If approved by the Council of Superintendents, 
the impacted district’s funding would remain at the prior year funding level.  COS would consider 
options for covering the expense, including but not limited to the utilization of growth revenues (if any), 
or prorating the expense across member districts on a per ADA basis. 
 
To apply for relief under this policy, the requesting district shall submit a memo to the Assistant 
Superintendent, SELPA requesting relief and citing the relevant enrollment information. The Assistant 
Superintendent, SELPA will then forward a copy of the request to the Chairperson of the COS, and place 
the item on  the agenda for consideration at the following COS meeting.

COS 4/22/2021 
Item #6.2

Page 3 of 6



 

  85 

V. Legal Pool 
 
It is the intent of the SELPA to resolve disputes at the lowest level of concern, and at the same time, 
maintaining relationships among parents and school personnel. Nevertheless, due process is necessary 
from time to time, in order to resolve disagreements about a child’s special education program.  The 
SELPA maintains a financial pool for the purpose of funding costs associated with due process litigation. 

V1. Accessing the Fund 
 
The Assistant Superintendent, SELPA administers the Legal Pool.  Before a district can apply for Legal 
Pool funding, the LEA Director shall request a peer case review, in order to evaluate the strengths and 
weaknesses of the case, to explore options for service, dispute resolution that may have been previously 
overlooked and the level of financial support to be provided by the Legal Pool.  At a minimum, this case 
review must include the LEA Director, another LEA Director, and the Assistant Superintendent, SELPA.  If 
the LEA Director and Superintendent disagree with decision of the case review team, they may appeal 
the decision to the Council of Superintendents.  
 
The SELPA maintains master contracts with a variety of firms, any of which are acceptable for pool 
funding. However, the SELPA funds the LEA attorney rate at the lowest of the contracted rates.  If a 
district chooses to use an attorney with a higher rate, the district is responsible for the difference in 
cost.  The Legal Pool may be used to finance district legal fees and parent attorney fees and authorize a 
portion of mediated agreement settlements, as appropriate.   
 
The pool does not fund legal education, any legal opinions, or services initiated directly by districts 
without approval of the Assistant Superintendent, SELPA.  Legal opinions requested by the Assistant 
Superintendent, SELPA, will be made available to all members of the SELPA. 

V2. Budgetary Information 
 
The Legal Pool is funded annually by the Council of Superintendents during the subsequent year’s 
budget adoption. Expenditures in excess of the legal pool are charged back to member districts, based 
on the proportion of the fund used by each member district.   

COS 4/22/2021 
Item #6.2

Page 4 of 6



 

  86 

W. Catastrophic Cost Pool 
 

W1. Purpose 
It is the intent of the Solano SELPA to self‐ensure member LEAs against catastrophic costs associated 
with the implementation of regionalized services included within the SELPA’s delivery model.  It is 
understood that costs can and do vary within an acceptable range and that districts have the ability to 
adjust for these fluctuations on their own.  However, when a district experiences an unexpected cost, 
related to regionalized services including SCOE operated program excess costs, the districts may apply to 
the SELPA for relief from the Catastrophic Cost Pool. 
 
By definition, a catastrophic cost is considered an unbudgeted “one‐time cost” that is incurred as a 
result of factors deemed outside the control of the LEA.  Unacceptable variance in costs is defined as a 
cost that is greater than the combined average cost for all SELPA members.  Relief from the pool is 
intended to help hold districts harmless during the current fiscal year, so that the cost can be managed 
in the successive fiscal year.  While the pool is robust enough to account for a variety of unexpected 
costs, it is not intended to fund recurring problems, nor is it intended to fund local problems resulting 
from local decisions. 
 

W2. Administration 
The Assistant Superintendent, SELPA at the direction of the Council of Superintendents administers the 
Catastrophic Cost Pool.  Member LEAs may apply for relief from the pool by sending a letter to the 
Assistant Superintendent, SELPA, communicating the nature of the problem including the problem’s 
history, a statement of current need, and projections for the successive fiscal year.  A proposed method 
for long‐term resolution is also required.  The Assistant Superintendent, SELPA will then schedule a 
meeting with the LEA Superintendent and CBO to clarify and evaluate the request relative to the 
adopted criteria.  The SELPA may request further information, approve, or decline the request at that 
time.  If the LEA disagrees with the decision of the Assistant Superintendent, SELPA, appeal may be 
made directly to the Council of Superintendents.  Allocations from the pool shall be made at the budget 
meeting of the Council of Superintendents.  If approved requests exceed the funds available in the pool, 
relief shall be prorated as necessary. 
 

W3. Funding Criteria 
In consideration of funding requests, the Assistant Superintendent, SELPA shall apply the following 
criteria: 
1.  Does the request meet the definition of a catastrophe, as noted above? 
2.  Has a similar request been made before? 
3.  Has the LEA considered all available local resources to resolve the issue before applying to the pool? 
 

W4. Funding the Pool 
The Catastrophic Cost Pool is funded annually at the direction of the COS.  Funds allocated for the pool 
are taken “off the top” of AB602, before the calculation of direct allocations to member districts.   The 
pool typically maintains an initial balance of $250,000.

COS 4/22/2021 
Item #6.2

Page 5 of 6



 

  87 

 

X. Civility Policy 
 
Civility procedures promote mutual respect and civility among district employees, parents, and the 
public to ensure orderly educational and administrative processes and to keep schools and 
administrative offices free from disruption.  District staff will treat parents and other members of the 
public with courtesy and respect and will expect the same in return.  These procedures are not intended 
to deprive any person of his/her right to freedom of expression, but only to maintain, to the extent 
possible and reasonable, a safe, harassment‐free workplace for students and staff. In the interest of 
presenting district employees as positive role models to the students of the districts as well as the 
community, the Solano County SELPA encourages positive communication and discourages volatile, 
hostile, or aggressive behavior. 
 
Any individual who disrupts or threatens to disrupt school/office operations; threatens the health and 
safety of students or staff; willfully causes property damage; uses loud and/or offensive language; or 
who has otherwise established a continued pattern of unauthorized entry on school district property, 
etc. will be directed to leave school or school district property promptly. Individuals who fail or refuse to 
leave school grounds or district property after being directed to do so by the school principal, designee, 
school security officer, or district official should be reported to the police. 
 
In a situation in which an employee is involved with a parent or other individual who becomes verbally 
or physically abusive, it is the prerogative of that employee to, as politely as possible, terminate the 
conference or phone call and refer the complainant to the employee's supervisor. In the case of physical 
threat, the police should be called. If an individual abuses voicemail or email communications, the 
superintendent or designee may impose limitations and parameters regarding future communications.  
Abuses are enumerated above, but also include inappropriate use of the "copy to:" feature, excessive 
size, or frequency of email. The use of any electronic listening or recording device without the prior 
consent of the teacher, school employee, and principal of the school or district site is prohibited, and 
any person who willfully violates this section shall be reported to the police. This section is not intended 
to prohibit or limit the use of electronic listening or recording devices to promote an educational 
purpose, such as Individualized Education Program (IEP) meetings and/or expulsion within identified 
legal parameters. 
 
When violence is directed against an employee, employees shall promptly report the occurrence to their 
principal or supervisor. Employees and supervisors should report to law enforcement any attack, 
assault, or threat made against them on school/district premises or at school/district sponsored 
activities.

COS 4/22/2021 
Item #6.2

Page 6 of 6



Notes: 
 
See attached meeting schedule. 

 

Introduction: 
 

• The SELPA has consulted with the COS 
Executive Assistants to identify the 
recommended meeting schedule for 2021-
2022. 

COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 

SUBJECT: SELPA Business 
 
MEETING DATE: April 22, 2021 
 
AGENDA ITEMS: 6.3 – Approval of 2021-2022 COS Meeting Schedule  

 

  Agenda Item Submitted for:       X  Action     Presentation 
           Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 

 

Recommendation: It is recommended that the COS approve the proposed 2021-2022 
meeting schedule as presented. 

 

Protocol: 
Public Comment 
Board Discussion 
Motion 
Second 
Vote 



 

S:\SELPA\Monica's Files\1.SELPA-Office\SELPA Meetings\SELPA Meeting Schedules\2021-2022\COS Meeting Dates 2021-2022.docx 

 

 

Solano County SELPA 
 

Council of Superintendents 
Proposed 2021-2022 Meeting Schedule 

10:00 – 11:30 a.m. 

 
Unless otherwise noted, all COS meetings are scheduled from 10:00 – 11:30 a.m.  

DATE LOCATION  
Virtual or in-person TBD 

NOTE 

Thursday, August 26, 2021 
 

SCOE Boardroom  

Thursday, September 23, 2021 SCOE Boardroom 
 

Meeting will begin at 10:30 a.m. 
due to State of Education Forum 

Thursday, October 28, 2021 SCOE Boardroom 
 

 

Thursday, November 18, 2021 SCOE Boardroom 
 

 

Thursday, December 16, 2021 SCOE Boardroom 
 

 

Thursday, January 27, 2022 SCOE Boardroom 
 

 

Thursday, February 17, 2022 SCOE Boardroom 
 

 

Thursday, March 24, 2022 Peña Adobe/Waterman 
 

Joint COS/GF budget meeting 
9:00 – 12:00 p.m. 

Thursday, April 28, 2022 
 

SCOE Boardroom 
 

 

Thursday, May 26, 2022 
 

SCOE Boardroom 
 

 

Thursday, June 23, 2022 
 

SCOE Boardroom 
 

 

 

  

COS 4/22/2021 
Item #6.3



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

SUBJECT: SELPA Business 

MEETING DATE: April 22, 2021 

AGENDA ITEMS: 6.4 – Nomination of COS Chair & Co-Chair 

  Agenda Item Submitted for:       X Action    Presentation 
   Information    Recognition 
   Discussion Public Hearing 
   Possible Action Other (specify) 

Recommendation: It is recommended that the COS nominate a new Chair & Co-Chair for 
the two-year term commencing July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2023. 

Protocol: 
Public Comment 
Board Discussion 
Motion 
Second 
Vote 

Notes: Introduction: 

• The Solano County SELPA Local Plan Governance 
Section B requires the COS to select a chairperson 
and co-chairperson every two years.

• Superintendent Jane Shamieh has served as the 
COS Chair since July 1, 2018 and her term ends 
June 30, 2021.

• It is time for the COS to nominate a Chair and Co-
Chair for a two-year term commencing July 1, 
2021 through June 30, 2023.



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
 
SUBJECT:  Advance Planning  
 
MEETING DATE: April 22, 2021  
 
AGENDA ITEM:  7.0 Advance Planning 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:         Action      Presentation 
       X    Information     Recognition 
           Discussion    Public Hearing 
      Possible Action   Other (specify) 
______________________________________________________________________  
 

Introduction:  
 
May 27, 2021 COS Meeting: 
 

• Public Hearing: Annual Budget & Annual Service Plan 

• Closed Session: Assistant Superintendent’s End-of-Year Performance Evaluation 

• In-person Meetings 
 
 
 
 

 


	3.3 March Financials.pdf
	Table of Contents
	Report #1
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	4








	Report #2
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8181
	8990





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	3385
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182
	8990





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	5880
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8290





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311
	8319
	8992





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311
	8990





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8710





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8590
	8990





	6515
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8590
	8990





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8699





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8699
	8992






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8287





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8287





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8287





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8587





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8992










	Report #3
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	5








	Report #4
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5800
	7310





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	5200
	5800
	7310





	5640
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5806
	7310





	5880
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4305
	4400
	4405
	7310





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	2300
	2304
	2400
	3101
	3202
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	4308
	4405
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5501
	5502
	5505
	5600
	5603
	5800
	5806
	5808
	5901
	5903
	6200
	7310





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4309
	5800
	5801
	5809
	7310





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5115





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100
	5800
	5806
	7310





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1206
	3311
	3501
	3601
	3701
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5800
	5801
	5806
	5809
	7310





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7221





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211
	7221





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7310










	Report #5
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	4








	Report #6
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5800
	7310





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	5200
	5800
	7310





	5640
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5806
	7310





	5880
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4305
	4400
	4405
	7310





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	2300
	2304
	2400
	3101
	3202
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	4308
	4405
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5501
	5502
	5505
	5600
	5603
	5800
	5806
	5808
	5901
	5903
	6200
	7310





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4309
	5800
	5801
	5809
	7310





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5115





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100
	5800
	5806
	7310





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1206
	3311
	3501
	3601
	3701
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5800
	5801
	5806
	5809
	7310





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7221





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211
	7221





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7310










	Report #7
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	5








	Report #8
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5800
	7310





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	5200
	5800
	7310





	5640
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5806
	7310





	5880
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4305
	4400
	4405
	7310





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	2300
	2304
	2400
	3101
	3202
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	4308
	4405
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5501
	5502
	5505
	5600
	5603
	5800
	5806
	5808
	5901
	5903
	6200
	7310





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4309
	5800
	5801
	5809
	7310





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5115





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100
	5800
	5806
	7310





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1206
	3311
	3501
	3601
	3701
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5800
	5801
	5806
	5809
	7310





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7221





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211
	7221





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7310












	Button1: 


